



OBJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP ®

TC Meeting Date: {18, 06, 2021}
Reporting Chair: {M Abramson}
Group page (URL): {<http://c4i.omg.org/>}
Group email: { c4i@omg.org }

C4I DTF

- **Highlights from this Meeting:**

- Open Discussion about the need for DevSecOps Standards
 - C4I Focus on Military Systems Development
 - Many Stakeholders (TFs, WGs, and SIGs) need to engage with us – see the C4I Minutes for the areas of interest
- Presentation on the Status of Tactical Decision Aids Specification and Notification of a request to extend



OBJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP ®

TC Meeting Date: {18, 06, 2021}
Reporting Chair: {M Abramson}
Group page (URL): {<http://c4i.omg.org/>}
Group email: { c4i@omg.org }

Deliverables from this Meeting:

1. C4I-21-06-01 – DevSecOps Presentation ASMG
2. C4I-21-06-02 - Tactical Decision Aids Status Presentation
3. C4I-21-06-03 – Tactical Decision Aids Draft Specification
4. C4I-21-06-04 – C4I DTF Minutes



OBJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP ®

TC Meeting Date: {18, 06, 2021}
Reporting Chair: {M Abramson}
Group page (URL): {<http://c4i.omg.org/>}
Group email: { c4i@omg.org}

- **Future Deliverables (In-Process):**
 - Tactical Decision Aids
 - DevSecOP Information Session (Sept 2021)
 - C4I Focus on Military Systems Development
 - OARIS 3-0 Plot Sharing RFP

- **Liaisons Sought:**
 - Incese
 - Platform One (US Airforce)
 - All OMGTFs, WGs, SIG with a stake in DevSecOps

- **Agenda Items for the Next Meeting:**
 - Tactical Decision Aids Specification Review
 - DevSecOps